PHILIPPINE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

(As Harmonized with Development Partners)

Procurement of GOODS

Government of the Republic of the Philippines

Contract Reference No. : IB_GOODS_2023-11-112

PROCUREMENT OF FIELD AND LABORATORY

EQUIPMENT FOR CIVIL ENGINEERING, ELECTRICAL

ENGINEERING AND AGRICULTURE AND BIO-SYSTEMS

ENGINEERING

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY-MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL

HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

Name of Procuring Entity : KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY (KSU)



Kalinga State University envisions to be "a Knowledge and Technology Hub in Asia-Pacific Region"

Sixth Edition



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE







Table of Contents

Glossary	of Acronyms, Terms, and Abbreviations	.2
Section I	. Invitation to Bid	.4
Section I	II. Instructions to Bidders	.7
1.	Scope of Bid	8
2.	Funding Information	8
3.	Bidding Requirements	8
4.	Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices	8
5.	Eligible Bidders	8
6.	Origin of Goods	9
7.	Subcontracts	9
8.	Pre-Bid Conference	9
9.	Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents	9
10.	Documents comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components	9
11.	Documents comprising the Bid: Financial Component	9
12.	Bid Prices	10
13.	Bid and Payment Currencies	10
14.	Bid Security	10
15.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	10
16.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	10
17.	Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids	11
18.	Domestic Preference	11
19.	Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	11
20.	Post-Qualification	11
21.	Signing of the Contract	11
Section I	III. Bid Data Sheet1	12
Section I	V. General Conditions of Contract	14
1.	Scope of Contract	15
2.	Advance Payment and Terms of Payment	15
3.	Performance Security	15
4.	Inspection and Tests	15
5.	Warranty	15
6.	Liability of the Supplier	15
Section \	V. Special Conditions of Contract	16
Section \	VI. Schedule of Requirements2	20
	VII. Technical Specifications 2	
	VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents	



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

procurementservice_bac@ksu.edu.p



Glossary of Acronyms, Terms, and Abbreviations

ABC – Approved Budget for the Contract.

BAC – Bids and Awards Committee.

Bid – A signed offer or proposal to undertake a contract submitted by a bidder in response to and in consonance with the requirements of the bidding documents. Also referred to as *Proposal* and *Tender*. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[c])

Bidder – Refers to a contractor, manufacturer, supplier, distributor and/or consultant who submits a bid in response to the requirements of the Bidding Documents. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[d])

Bidding Documents – The documents issued by the Procuring Entity as the bases for bids, furnishing all information necessary for a prospective bidder to prepare a bid for the Goods, Infrastructure Projects, and/or Consulting Services required by the Procuring Entity. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[e])

BIR – Bureau of Internal Revenue.

BSP – Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas.

Consulting Services – Refer to services for Infrastructure Projects and other types of projects or activities of the GOP requiring adequate external technical and professional expertise that are beyond the capability and/or capacity of the GOP to undertake such as, but not limited to: (i) advisory and review services; (ii) pre-investment or feasibility studies; (iii) design; (iv) construction supervision; (v) management and related services; and (vi) other technical services or special studies. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[i])

CDA - Cooperative Development Authority.

Contract – Refers to the agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier or Manufacturer or Distributor or Service Provider for procurement of Goods and Services; Contractor for Procurement of Infrastructure Projects; or Consultant or Consulting Firm for Procurement of Consulting Services; as the case may be, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.

CIF – Cost Insurance and Freight.

CIP - Carriage and Insurance Paid.

CPI – Consumer Price Index.

DDP – Refers to the quoted price of the Goods, which means "delivered duty paid."

DTI – Department of Trade and Industry.

 $\mathbf{EXW} - \mathbf{Ex}$ works.

FCA - "Free Carrier" shipping point.

FOB - "Free on Board" shipping point.

Foreign-funded Procurement or Foreign-Assisted Project—Refers to procurement whose funding source is from a foreign government, foreign or international financing institution as specified in the Treaty or International or Executive Agreement. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[b]).

Framework Agreement – Refers to a written agreement between a procuring entity and a supplier or service provider that identifies the terms and conditions, under which specific purchases, otherwise known as "Call-Offs," are made for the duration of the agreement. It is in the nature of an option contract between the procuring entity and the bidder(s) granting

ex bid document >>>
Page 2 of 40



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

www.ksu.edu.ph





the procuring entity the option to either place an order for any of the goods or services identified in the Framework Agreement List or not buy at all, within a minimum period of one (1) year to a maximum period of three (3) years. (GPPB Resolution No. 27-2019)

GFI – Government Financial Institution.

GOCC – Government-owned and/or –controlled corporation.

Goods – Refer to all items, supplies, materials, and general support services, except Consulting Services and Infrastructure Projects, which may be needed in the transaction of public businesses or in the pursuit of any government undertaking, project, or activity, whether in the nature of the Equipment, furniture, stationery, materials for construction, or personal property of any kind, including non-personal or contractual services such as the repair and maintenance of Equipment and furniture, as well as trucking, hauling, janitorial, security, and related or analogous services, as well as procurement of materials and supplies provided by the Procuring Entity for such services. The term "related" or "analogous services" shall include, but is not limited to, lease or purchase of office space, media advertisements, health maintenance services, and other services essential to the operation of the Procuring Entity. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[r])

GOP – Government of the Philippines.

GPPB – Government Procurement Policy Board.

INCOTERMS – International Commercial Terms.

Infrastructure Projects – Include the construction, improvement, rehabilitation, demolition, repair, restoration, or maintenance of roads and bridges, railways, airports, seaports, communication facilities, civil works components of information technology projects, irrigation, flood control, and drainage, water supply, sanitation, sewerage, and solid waste management systems, shore protection, energy/power, and electrification facilities, national buildings, school buildings, hospital buildings, and other related construction projects of the government. Also referred to as *civil works or works*. (2016 revised IRR, Section 5[u])

LGUs - Local Government Units.

NFCC – Net Financial Contracting Capacity.

NGA – National Government Agency.

PhilGEPS - Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System.

Procurement Project – refers to a specific or identified procurement covering goods, infrastructure project, or consulting services. A Procurement Project shall be described, detailed, and scheduled in the Project Procurement Management Plan prepared by the agency, which shall be consolidated in the procuring entity's Annual Procurement Plan. (GPPB Circular No. 06-2019 dated 17 July 2019)

PSA – Philippine Statistics Authority.

SEC – Securities and Exchange Commission.

SLCC – Single Largest Completed Contract.

Supplier – refers to a citizen, or any corporate body or commercial company duly organized and registered under the laws where it is established, habitually established in business, and engaged in the manufacture or sale of the merchandise or performance of the general services covered by his bid. (Item 3.8 of GPPB Resolution No. 13-2019, dated 23 May 2019). Supplier, as used in these Bidding Documents, may likewise refer to a distributor, manufacturer, contractor, or consultant.

UN – United Nations.

ex bid document sys
Page 3 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE







Section I. Invitation to Bid

w bid document >>>
Page 4 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



INVITATION TO BID FOR PROCUREMENT OF FIELD AND LABORATORY EQUIPMENT FOR CIVIL ENGINEERING, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AGRICULTURE AND BIO-SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

- 1. The Kalinga State University, through the Trust Receipt Fund (TRF) for CY 2023 intends to apply the sum of Twenty-Six Million, Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Philippine Pesos (Php 26,960,000.00) being the ABC to payments under the contract of the Project "Procurement of Field and Laboratory Equipment for Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering and Agriculture and Bio-systems Engineering"/ IB_Goods_2023-11-112. Bids received in excess of the ABC shall be automatically rejected at bid opening.
- 2. The Kalinga State University now invites bids for the above Procurement Project. Delivery of the Goods is required within One Hundred Five (105) calendar days upon receipt of the Purchase Order. Bidders should have completed, within five (5) years from the date of submission and receipt of bids, any of the following:
 - a) A contract similar to this project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC of the project; or
 - b) The prospective bidders should have completed at least 2 similar contracts, the aggregate contract amounts should be equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC of the project. The largest of these similar contracts must be equivalent to at least half of the percentage of the ABC as required above.

The description of an eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly in Section II (Instructions to Bidders).

- 3. Bidding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion as specified in the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) No. 9184.
 - Bidding is restricted to Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships, partnerships, or organizations with at least sixty percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or organizations of a country the laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino citizens, pursuant to RA No. 5183.
- **4.** Prospective Bidders may obtain further information from **Kalinga State University** and inspect the Bidding Documents at the address given below during *office hours from 9 am to 4 pm*.
- 5. A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders on **November 8**, 2023 (Wednesday) until 10 am of November 28, 2023 (Tuesday) from the given address and websites below, and upon payment of the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines issued by the GPPB, in the amount of not more than Twenty-Five Thousand Philippine Pesos (Php 25,000.00) as prescribed in the Guidelines for the sum of the ABC as stated above. The Procuring Entity shall allow the bidder to present its proof of payment for the fees either in person or through electronic means. For online payment, kindly coordinate with the BAC Secretariat for issuance of the KSU bank account details.
- 6. The Kalinga State University will hold a Pre-Bid Conference on November 16, 2023 (Thursday), 10 am at the BAC Conference Room, Procurement Management Office, Administration Building, KSU-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga, and/or through video conferencing or webcasting via Google Meet Platform at the link: meet.google.com/sje-djeu-aex, which shall be open to prospective bidders.
- 7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through manual submission at the office address indicated below, on or before 10 am on November 28, 2023 (Tuesday). Late bids shall not be accepted.

ex bid document >>>
Page 5 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



- 8. All Bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in ITB Clause 14.
- 9. Bid opening shall be on 10:01 am on November 28, 2023 (Tuesday) at the given address below and/or via Google Meet Platform at the link: meet.google.com/mfj-irqm-qid. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend the activity.
- **10.** Bidders should comply with the applicable provisions of Section 23.4.1.1 of 2016 Revised IRR of R.A. 9184 (Eligibility Criteria for Procurement of Goods) and with a modified set of requirements integrating eligibility documents and criteria for procurement of goods as provided in Annex D of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 11. The Kalinga State University reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a failure of bidding, or not award the Contract at any time prior to contract award in accordance with Sections 35.6 and 41 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder or bidders.
- **12.** For further information, please refer to:

Ricky James B. Sagun
BAC Secretariat
Procurement Management Office, Kalinga State University-Main Campus
Administration Building, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800
procurementservice_bac@ksu.edu.ph
(074) 627-5321 / 09176240170
https://ksu.edu.ph/

13. You may visit the following websites:

For downloading of Bidding Documents: <a href="https://ksu.edu.ph/bid/procurement-field-and-laboratory-equipment-civil-engineering-electrical-engineering-and-equipment-civil-engineering-electrical-engineering-and-equipment-civil-engineering-electrical-engineering-and-equipment-civil-engineering-electrical-engineering-and-equipment-civil-engineering-electrical-engineering-engi

November 7, 2023

(Sgd)
ROMUALDO U. WACAS, PhD
BAC Chairperson

ex bid document sys
Page 6 of 40



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800





Section II. Instructions to Bidders

<< bid document >>> Page 7 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



1. Scope of Bid

The Procuring Entity, Kalinga State University, wishes to receive Bids for the Procurement of Field and Laboratory Equipment for Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering and Agriculture and Bio-systems Engineering, with identification number IB_Goods_2023-11-112.

The Procurement Project (referred to herein as "Project") is composed of **one (1) lot**, the details of which are described in Section VII (Technical Specifications).

2. Funding Information

- 2.1. The GOP, through the source of funding as indicated below for **CY 2023** in the amount of **Twenty-Six Million Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Philippine Pesos (Php26,960,000.00).**
- 2.2. The source of funding is:

Trust Receipt Fund (TRF).

3. Bidding Requirements

The Bidding for the Project shall be governed by all the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 revised IRR, including its Generic Procurement Manuals and associated policies, rules, and regulations as the primary source thereof, while the herein clauses shall serve as the secondary source thereof.

Any amendments made to the IRR and other GPPB issuances shall be applicable only to the ongoing posting, advertisement, or **IB** by the BAC through the issuance of a supplemental or bid bulletin.

The Bidder, by the act of submitting its Bid, shall be deemed to have verified and accepted the general requirements of this Project, including other factors that may affect the cost, duration, and execution or implementation of the Contract, project, or work and examine all instructions, forms, terms, and project requirements in the Bidding Documents.

4. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

The Procuring Entity, as well as the Bidders and Suppliers, shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. They or through an agent shall not engage in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, and obstructive practices defined under Annex "I" of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 or other integrity violations in competing for the Project.

5. Eligible Bidders

- 5.1. Only Bids of Bidders found to be legally, technically, and financially capable will be evaluated.
- 5.2. Foreign ownership limited to those allowed under the rules may participate in this Project.
- 5.3. Pursuant to Section 23.4.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No.9184, the Bidder shall have an SLCC that is at least one (1) contract similar to the Project the value of which, adjusted to current prices using the PSA's CPI, must be at least equivalent to:
 - a. For the procurement of Non-expendable Supplies and Services: The Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to this Project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC.
- 5.4. The Bidders shall comply with the eligibility criteria under Section 23.4.1 of the 2016 IRR of RA No. 9184.

ex bid document >>>
Page 8 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



6. Origin of Goods

There is no restriction on the origin of goods other than those prohibited by a decision of the UN Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the UN, subject to Domestic Preference requirements under ITB Clause 18.

7. Subcontracts

7.1. The Bidder may subcontract portions of the Project to the extent allowed by the Procuring Entity as stated herein, but in no case more than twenty percent (20%) of the Project.

The Procuring Entity has prescribed that:

a. Subcontracting is not allowed.

8. Pre-Bid Conference

The Procuring Entity will hold a pre-bid conference for this Project on the specified date and time and either at its physical address at BAC Conference Room, Procurement Management Office, Administration Building, KSU-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga, and/or through video conferencing/webcasting as indicated in paragraph 6 of the IB.

9. Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents

Prospective bidders may request for clarification on and/or interpretation of any part of the Bidding Documents. Such requests must be in writing and received by the Procuring Entity, either at its given address or through electronic mail indicated in the **IB**, at least ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for the submission and receipt of Bids.

10. Documents comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components

- 10.1. The first envelope shall contain the eligibility and technical documents of the Bid as specified in Section VIII (Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents).
- 10.2. The Bidder's SLCC, as indicated in ITB Clause 5.3, should have been completed within five (5) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.
- 10.3. If the eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents for submission to the BAC are in a foreign language other than English, it must be accompanied by a translation in English, which shall be authenticated by the appropriate Philippine foreign service establishment, post, or the equivalent office having jurisdiction over the foreign bidder's affairs in the Philippines. Similar to the required authentication above, for Contracting Parties to the Apostille Convention, only the translated documents shall be authenticated through an apostille pursuant to GPPB Resolution No. 13-2019 dated 23 May 2019. The English translation shall govern, for purposes of interpretation of the bid.

11. Documents comprising the Bid: Financial Component

- 11.1. The second bid envelope shall contain the financial documents for the Bid as specified in Section VIII (Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents).
- 11.2. If the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder or Domestic Entity, a certification issued by DTI shall be provided by the Bidder in accordance with Section 43.1.3 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 11.3. Any bid exceeding the ABC indicated in paragraph 1 of the **IB** shall not be accepted.
- 11.4. For Foreign-funded Procurement, a ceiling may be applied to bid prices provided the conditions are met under Section 31.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

exemple 40 bid document >>>
Page 9 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



12. Bid Prices

- 12.1. Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:
 - a. For Goods offered from within the Procuring Entity's country:
 - i. The price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex-works, ex-factory, ex-warehouse, ex-showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable);
 - ii. The cost of all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable;
 - iii. The cost of transportation, insurance, and other costs incidental to the delivery of the Goods to their final destination; and
 - iv. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in e.

b. For Goods offered from abroad:

- i. Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the price of the Goods shall be quoted delivered duty paid (DDP) with the place of destination in the Philippines as specified in the **BDS**. In quoting the price, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.
- ii. The price of other (incidental) services, if any, as listed in **Section VII (Technical Specifications).**

13. Bid and Payment Currencies

- 13.1. For Goods that the Bidder will supply from outside the Philippines, the bid prices may be quoted in the local currency or tradeable currency accepted by the BSP at the discretion of the Bidder. However, for purposes of bid evaluation, Bids denominated in foreign currencies shall be converted to Philippine currency based on the exchange rate as published in the BSP reference rate bulletin on the day of the bid opening.
 - **a.** Payment of the contract price shall be made in Philippine Pesos.

14. Bid Security

- 14.1. The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration or any form of Bid Security in the amount indicated in the **BDS**, which shall be not less than the percentage of the ABC in accordance with the schedule in the **BDS**.
- 14.2. The Bid and bid security shall be valid until **One Hundred Twenty (120) calendar days**. Any Bid not accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.

15. Sealing and Marking of Bids

Each Bidder shall submit three (3) copy of the first and second components of its Bid.

The Procuring Entity may request additional hard copies and/or electronic copies of the Bid. However, failure of the Bidders to comply with the said request shall not be a ground for disqualification.

If the Procuring Entity allows the submission of bids through online submission or any other electronic means, the Bidder shall submit an electronic copy of its Bid, which must be digitally signed. An electronic copy that cannot be opened or is corrupted shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified.

16. Deadline for Submission of Bids

16.1. The Bidders shall submit on the specified date and time and either at its physical address or through online submission, as indicated in paragraph 7 of the **IB**.

exercise bid document >>> Page 10 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



17. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids

- 17.1. The BAC shall open the Bids in public at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in paragraph 9 of the **IB**. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance. In case video conferencing, webcasting or other similar technologies will be used, attendance of participants shall likewise be recorded by the BAC Secretariat.
 - In case the Bids cannot be opened as scheduled due to justifiable reasons, the rescheduling requirements under Section 29 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 shall prevail.
- 17.2. The preliminary examination of bids shall be governed by Section 30 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

18. Domestic Preference

18.1. The Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference for the purpose of comparison of Bids in accordance with Section 43.1.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

19. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

- 19.1. The Procuring BAC shall immediately conduct a detailed evaluation of all Bids rated "passed," using non-discretionary pass/fail criteria. The BAC shall consider the conditions in the evaluation of Bids under Section 32.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 19.2. If the Project allows partial bids, bidders may submit a proposal on any of the lots or items, and evaluation will be undertaken on a per lot or item basis, as the case maybe. In this case, the Bid Security as required by **ITB** Clause 15 shall be submitted for each lot or item separately.
- 19.3. The descriptions of the lots or items shall be indicated in **Section VII (Technical Specifications)**, although the ABCs of these lots or items are indicated in the **BDS** for purposes of the NFCC computation pursuant to Section 23.4.2.6 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184. The NFCC must be sufficient for the total of the ABCs for all the lots or items that participated in by the prospective Bidder.
- 19.4. The Project shall be awarded as follows:

Option 1 – One Project having several items that shall be awarded as one contract.

19.5. Except for bidders submitting a committed Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in lieu of its NFCC computation, all Bids must include the NFCC computation pursuant to Section 23.4.1.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, which must be sufficient for the total of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder. For bidders submitting the committed Line of Credit, it must be at least equal to ten percent (10%) of the ABCs for all the lots or items participated in by the prospective Bidder.

20. Post-Qualification

20.2. Within a non-extendible period of five (5) calendar days from receipt by the Bidder of the notice from the BAC that it submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid, the Bidder shall submit its latest income and business tax returns filed and paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) and other appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the BDS.

21. Signing of the Contract

21.1. The documents required in Section 37.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 shall form part of the Contract. Additional Contract documents are indicated in the **BDS**.

ex bid document >>>
Page 11 of 40







Section III. Bid Data Sheet

<<< bid document >>> Page 12 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



Bid Data Sheet

ITB Clause					
5.3	For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be "Procurement/Purchase of Engineering				
0.0	Equipment" with the following references:				
	a. Single Largest Completed Contract shall refer to any of the following:				
	1. A contract similar to the project with 50% of the ABC of the project; or				
	 The bidder should have completed at least 2 similar contracts, and the aggregate contract amounts should be equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC. The largest of these similar contracts must be equivalent to at least 25% of the ABC. 				
	b. completed within five (5) years prior to the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.				
7.1	Subcontracting is not allowed.				
12	The price of the Goods shall be quoted DDP port of Manila or the applicable International Commercial Terms (INCOTERMS) for this Project.				
14.1	The bid security shall be in the form of a Bid Securing Declaration or any of the following forms and amounts:				
	a. The amount of not less than 2% of the ABC for the project, if bid security is in cash, cashier's/manager's check, bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit; or				
	b. The amount of not less than 5% of the ABC for the project, if bid security is in Surety Bond.				
19.3	The Project will be awarded by one lot. For the List of Items, please refer to Section VII- Technical Specifications.				
20.2	List of licenses and permits relevant to the Project and the corresponding law requiring it:				
	a. VAT or Non-VAT Registration Certificates; and				
	b. Other appropriate licenses and permits, as may be required during post-qualification evaluation.				
21.2	Contract documents relevant to the Project:				
	a. The following relevant documents are to be submitted by the lowest calculated and responsive bidder after issuance of a notice of award:				
	1. Performance Security. The Winning Bidder shall be responsible for the extension of its performance security during the remaining period or duration of the Project reckoned from the date of the effectivity of the Contract, or for any contract time extension granted by the Procuring Entity, which shall be valid until final acceptance of the Project.				
	In place of the Performance Security, a post qualified bidder may submit an unnotarized Performance Securing Declaration (PSD) - Revised Edition, to guarantee its faithful performance of obligations under the Contract, subject to the following:				
	i) Such declaration shall state, among others, that the winning bidder shall be blacklisted from being qualified to participate in any government procurement activity for one (1) year, in case of first offense or two (2) years, if with a prior similar offense, in the event it violates any of the conditions stated in the Contract.				
	ii) The unnotarized PSD may be accepted, subject to submitting a notarized PSD before payment unless the same is replaced with performance security in the prescribed form.				
	The end-user may require the winning bidder to replace the submitted PSD with performance security in any of the prescribed forms under Section 39.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 upon lifting the State of Calamity, or community quarantine or similar restrictions, as the case may be.				
	b. During or after the delivery, the Supplier shall submit the following requirements:				
	1. Delivery Receipt				
	2. Supplier's Sales Invoice				

<<< bid document >>> Page 13 of 40



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800





Section IV. General Conditions of Contract

Notes on the General Conditions of Contract

The General Conditions of Contract (GCC) in this Section, read in conjunction with the Special Conditions of Contract in Section V and other documents listed therein, should be a complete document expressing all the rights and obligations of the parties.

Matters governing performance of the Supplier, payments under the Contract, or matters affecting the risks, rights, and obligations of the parties under the Contract are included in the GCC and Special Conditions of Contract.

Any complementary information, which may be needed, shall be introduced only through the Special Conditions of Contract.

exercise bid document >>> Page 14 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



1. Scope of Contract

This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically mentioned, that can be reasonably inferred as being required for its completion as if such items were expressly mentioned herein. All the provisions of RA No. 9184 and its 2016 revised IRR, including the Generic Procurement Manual, and associated issuances, constitute the primary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract, and thus, applicable in contract implementation. Herein clauses shall serve as the secondary source for the terms and conditions of the Contract.

This is without prejudice to Sections 74.1 and 74.2 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184 allowing the GPPB to amend the IRR, which shall be applied to all procurement activities, the advertisement, posting, or invitation of which were issued after the effectivity of the said amendment.

Additional requirements for the completion of this Contract shall be provided in the **Special Conditions of Contract** (SCC).

2. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

- 2.1. Advance payment of the contract amount is provided under Annex "D" of the revised 2016 IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 2.2. The Procuring Entity is allowed to determine the terms of payment on the partial or staggered delivery of the Goods procured, provided such partial payment shall correspond to the value of the goods delivered and accepted in accordance with prevailing accounting and auditing rules and regulations. The terms of payment are indicated in the **SCC**.

3. Performance Security

Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award by the Bidder from the Procuring Entity but in no case later than prior to the signing of the Contract by both parties, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in any of the forms prescribed in Section 39 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

4. Inspection and Tests

The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Project specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Entity in accordance with the Generic Procurement Manual. In addition to tests in the SCC, Section IV (Technical Specifications) shall specify what inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.

All reasonable facilities and assistance for the inspection and testing of Goods, including access to drawings and production data, shall be provided by the Supplier to the authorized inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity.

5. Warranty

- 6.1. In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the Supplier, a warranty shall be required from the Supplier as provided under Section 62.1 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.
- 6.2. The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof without cost to the Procuring Entity, pursuant to the Generic Procurement Manual.

6. Liability of the Supplier

The Supplier's liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the laws of the Republic of the Philippines.

If the Supplier is a joint venture, all partners to the joint venture shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity.

ex bid document >>> Page 15 of 40



Republic of the Philippines **KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY**





Section V. Special Conditions of Contract

<< bid document >>> Page 16 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



Special Conditions of Contract

GCC Clause	
1	Additional requirements for the completion of this Contract.
	Delivery and Documents –
	For purposes of the Contract, "EXW," "FOB," "FCA," "CIF," "CIP," "DDP" and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of INCOTERMS published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris. The Delivery terms of this Contract shall be as follows:
	For Goods supplied from abroad:
	"The delivery terms applicable to the Contract are DDP delivered in the port of Manila in accordance with INCOTERMS."
	For Goods supplied from within the Philippines:
	"The delivery terms applicable to this Contract are delivered at the Kalinga State University-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga. Risk and title will pass from the Supplier to the Procuring Entity upon receipt and final acceptance of the Goods at their final destination."
	Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in Section VI (Schedule of Requirements) and Section VII (Technical Specifications).
	For purposes of this Clause, the Procuring Entity's Representative at the Project Site is:
	Mr. Joseph Tracy D. Labbutan Supply and Property Officer Supply and Property Management Office Kalinga State University-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao Tabuk City 3800, Kalinga, Philippines
	Incidental Services –
	The Supplier is required to provide all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements:
	a. performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods;
	b. furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
	c. furnishing of detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
	 d. performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
	e. training of the Procuring Entity's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.

Page **17** of **40** << bid document >>>



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



The Contract price for the Goods shall include the prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.

Spare Parts -

The Supplier is required to provide all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:

- a. such spare parts as the Procuring Entity may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
- b. in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - i. advance notification to the Procuring Entity of the pending termination, insufficient time to permit the Procuring Entity to procure needed requirements; and
 - ii. following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring Entity, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

The spare parts and other components required are listed in **Section VI** (**Schedule of Requirements**), and the costs thereof are included in the contract price.

The Supplier shall carry sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of consumable spare parts or components for the Goods for a period of 30 days. *If not used, a time period of 90 days, which is three times the warranty period.*

Packaging –

The Supplier shall provide such packaging of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in this Contract. The packaging shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packaging case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.

The packaging, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified below, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Entity.

The outer packaging must be clearly marked on at least four (4) sides as follows:

Name of the Procuring Entity
Name of the Supplier
Contract Description
Final Destination
Gross weight
Any special lifting instructions
Any special handling instructions
Any relevant HAZCHEM classifications

A packaging list identifying the contents and quantities of the package is to be placed on an accessible point of the outer packaging if practical. If not practical, the packaging list is to be placed inside the outer packaging but outside the secondary packaging.

Transportation -

ex bid document >>>
Page 18 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



	Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP, or DDP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other named place of destination in the Philippines, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged and paid for by the Supplier, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.
	Where the Supplier is required under this Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Philippines, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of destination in the Philippines, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the contract price.
	Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP or DDP, Goods are to be transported on carriers of Philippine registry. In the event that no carrier of Philippine registry is available, Goods may be shipped by a carrier which is not of Philippine registry provided that the Supplier obtains and presents to the Procuring Entity certification to this effect from the nearest Philippine consulate to the port of dispatch. In the event that carriers of Philippine registry are available but their schedule delays the Supplier in its performance of this Contract the period from when the Goods were first ready for shipment and the actual date of shipment the period of delay will be considered force majeure.
	The Procuring Entity accepts no liability for the damage of Goods during transit other than those prescribed by INCOTERMS for DDP deliveries. In the case of Goods supplied from within the Philippines or supplied by domestic Suppliers risk and title will not be deemed to have passed to the Procuring Entity until their receipt and final acceptance at the final destination.
	Intellectual Property Rights –
	The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from the use of the Goods or any part thereof.
2.2	Partial payment is not allowed
4	The inspections and tests that will be conducted are: Testing and Sealing by the Inspectorate and Acceptance Committee of the University, including a COA representative, TWG, and end-users' representatives.

Page **19** of **40** <<< bid document >>>



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY





Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date, which is the date of delivery to the project site.

No.	Descriptiom	Qty	Unit	Delivered, Weeks/Months
1	Procurement of Field and Laboratory Equipment for Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering, and Agriculture and Biosystems Engineering	1	Lot	Delivery shall be completed within ONE HUNDRED FIVE (105) CALENDAR DAYS upon acceptance of the Purchase Order

Note:

Contract Warranty:

- a) Contract Warranty: One (1) Year Warranty against factory defects. It will start after the turn-over and acceptance of delivery by the end-user.
- b) To be delivered at: Supply and Property Management Office (SPMO), Administration Building, KSU-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga, Philippines

I hereby certify to comply		
Name of Company/Bidder	Signature Over Printed Name of Representative	Date

ex bid document >>> Page 20 of 40



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 **Bids and Awards Committee**



Section VII. Technical Specifications

ex bid document >>> Page 21 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



Technical Specifications

				STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
ITEM NO.	ITEM AND DESCRIPTION	QTY	UNIT	[Bidders must state here either "Comply" or "Not Comply" against each of the individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter of the Equipment offered. Statements of "Comply" or "Not Comply" must be supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and crossreferenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of manufacturer's un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of Specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc., as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A statement either in the Bidder's statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification, or the execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or Supplier liable for prosecution subject to the applicable laws and issuances.]
	Procurement of Field and Laboratory Equipment for Civil Engineering, Electrical	1	Lot	
	Engineering and Agriculture and Bio-systems Engineering			
	Concrete test hammer			
1	1.Measuring ranges: 10-70MPa 2.Impact energy: 2.207J 3.Spring constant: 785N/m Spring extension: 75mm 4.The average rebound values on steel anvil: 80±2 5.Needle length:20.0±0.2mm			
	Concrete Core Drilling Machine			
2	Max. drilling diameter: Φ150mm Max. drilling depth: 400mm			
3	Liquid Limit Devices: (Casagrande Method) Standards: BS 1377:2, ENV 1997-2, ASTM D4318, AASHTO T89 Comprises: Consists of a removable brass cup, adjustable crank, mechanical blow counter, and base. MOTORIZED TYPE			
	High-frequency seismic screen machines			
3	Specification: 1. Vibration frequency: 42HZ 2. Vibration mode: Upper and down vibration 3. Regular time: 0-60 min may choose			
_	Standard Sieves with chromeplated iron frame			
5	Aggregate Sieve Specification			

Page 22 of 40 <<< bid document >>>



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



	0.075mm,0.15mm,0.3mm,0.6mm,1.18mm,2.36mm,4.75mm, 9.5mm,13.2mm,13mm,19mm,26.5mm,31.5mm,37.5mm,53mm,pan and cover,total 16pcs		
	Dia 300mm		
	Standard Sieves with chromeplated iron frame		
6	Soil Sieve Specification: 0.075mm, 0.1mm, 0.25mm,0.5mm,1mm, 2mm, 5mm, 10mm, 20mm pan and cover,total 10pcs		
7	Strain Direct Shear Testing Apparatus (2-speeds) Specification: 1. Area of the soil sample:30cm2 2. Vertical loading: 50,100,200,300,400(KPa) 3. Max. horizontal loading: 1.2kN 4. Shear rate: 0.02, 0.8, 2.4mm/min 5. Handwheel speed: 0.1, 4, 12mm/min		
8	30KN Triaxial Testing machine(Main frame&controller) Technical parameters:1. Specimen size: Φ39.1×80mm 2. Lift speed range(mm/min): 0.003, 0.006, 0.008, 0.012, 0.020, 0.030, 0.040, 0.050, 0.060, 0.070, 0.080, 0.090, 0.100, 0.200, 0.300, 0.400,0.500,0.600,0.700,0.800,0.900,1.000,3.0004. Max. Stroke: 50mm10. Axial displacement range: 0-30mm12.Dimensions:790×610×1290mm(main frame),750×730×1240mm(controller)		
9	CBR Mould ASTM/AASHTO, plated steel mould body with 6" (152.4 mm) dia. x 7" (177.8 mm) height. Supplied complete with extension collar and perforated base plate. CBR ACCESSORIES (ASTM Standard) .Dial gauge 10mm/0.01mm .Slotted Surcharge Weight (2.27 kg) .Annular Surcharge Weight (2.27 kg)		
	Sand Cone Test Sets (4pcs)		
10	Main Parts: 1. plastic cylinder sand container; 2. brass cone funnel 3. Basement		
	Field Density Test using Sand Cone Method		
11	-Field density plate -Plastic jug for sand cone -Small round bottom scoop, 2 D x 5 L (No. 0) -Rubber mallet -Sampling Spoon, SS -Field scale 36 lb 20kg/1g -1-in steel chisel -Field can gallon (12 each)		
	Digital Display Constant Temperature Convection Oven		
12	Specifications: 1. Temperature range: 50-300°C		



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



		2. Accuracy: ±1°C		
		3. Heater: 2 groups		
		4. Perspective window to look inside		
		5. Working voltage: AC220V ,		
		6. Inner Size: 800×800×1000mm 640L		
		800×800×1000mm 640L		
	13	stainless steel soil sampler		
-		Stainless steel riffle sample divider		
	1.1	·		
	14	slot width :25mm		
		2 plates /set		
		Advanced Hydrology and Rainfall Apparatus		
		W 6 4		
		Key features		
		Groundwater flow from the ends of the tank or 'rain' from above		
		spray nozzles feeds into a permeable catchment area		
		Four sets of switchable spray nozzles supply the catchment area Discomptor toppings point to measure water table profile.		
		 Piezometer tappings point to measure water table profile Capable of measuring 'drawdown' due to single or two interacting 		
		wells		
		Angle of the catchment area can be adjusted		
		Has an electronic flow metre for gauging flow to the catchment area.		
		Run-off end well flows measured by electronic flow meter		
		Includes Data Acquisition Onboard featuring data acquisition via USB		
		data acquisition utilises software to record flow rates, sedimentation		
		rate (with the pressure readings may also be captured)		
		Learning Outcomes		
		• Investigation of rainfall/run-off relationships for dry, saturated and		
		impermeable catchments of various slopes (surface run-off only)		
		Effect of interflow on outflow hydrograph surface runoff (plus groundwater flow)		
		groundwater flow) • Simulation of numerous and moving storms		
	15	Measurement of cone of depression for a single well and comparison		
	10	with theory		
		Interaction of cones of depression for two adjacent wells		
		De-watering of excavation sites by use of wells		
		Flow from a well in a confined aquifer		
		Demonstration of watersheds for a simulated island with rainfall and		
		well flows		
		 Sediment transport rate and meanders in simulated rivers Research of scour around simulated bridge piers 		
		An illustration of how water flow causes erosion		
		7 at mass asion of flow water flow sauces of selecti		
		Main parts:		
		Catchment area: Stainless steel tank 200 cm x 100 cm Normal depth		
		of permeable medium 180 mm		
		Spray nozzles: Eight, in four banks of two, each bank individually		
		selectable		
		Reservoir tank: Capacity approx 270 litres Percommended medium: Approx 800kg of washed sand graded 0.5.		
		Recommended medium: Approx 800kg of washed sand graded 0.5 mm to 1.5 mm		
		1.0 1.0 11111		
		A pump takes water from the reservoir and feeds it to the overhead		
		nozzles and to the ends of the catchment area. Students can vary the		
		flow to the nozzles and tank.		

Page **24** of **40** <<< bid document >>>



16

Includes: **Data Acquisition**

Republic of the Philippines

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



150 9001:2015 CERTIFIED CERTIFICATE NO.: SCP000544Q DIGS and Awards Committee	ISO 9001:2015 PAB ACCREDITED OMS CERTIFICATION BODY MSA-005
A magnetic inductive flow meter measures the inflow and outputs to Data Acquisition. A second magnetic inductive flow meter measures the outflow, and outputs to Data Acquisition. An outflow chamber captures sediment and a force sensor connected to the outflow chamber reads the sediment load and displays it on Data Acquisition. The unit has Data Acquisition Onboard. A USB cable (supplied) connects to a suitable PC running Data Acquisition software that captures, records and displays data.	
Includes: Electronic Laboratory (5 years subscription) Key features • Provides automatic calculation, recording, charting and data export remotely • An unlimited number of students can simultaneously acquire and process live experimental data remotely from their computer, just as they would in the laboratory • Students can individually manipulate the experiment data remotely • Intuitive and easy-to-use, with clear, customisable display and layout options • To monitor engagement, the connection status of students are time logged • Suited to remote classroom demonstrations, laboratory experiments	
and group work features include: • Monitors student participation through time logging • Records data manually or automatically • Data capture can be set by time or intervals • Displays real-time data in digital form or as an analogue meter • Real-time traces of analogue signals • Logs data for printing and later analysis • Exports data for use by other software • Performs real-time calculations to generate userdefined data • prints charts and data tables	
Creep Testing Machine Learning Outcomes: • The typical breaking load of a specimen over a fixed time • Breaking load and time for lead specimens relationship • Time extension curves to display the three phases of creep (primary, secondary and tertiary) • The effect of temperature on the creep rate of specimens • Creep recovery T e m p e r at u r e: Displayed by laboratory-standard thermometer or thermocouple and Data Acquisition C r e e p: Measured by digital indicator, with output for Data Acquisition Specimens (supplied): 20 x CP1010 Lead to BS EN 12588:2006 20 x CP1020 Polypropylene 20 x CP1025 Nylon 66 unfilled Test weights (supplied): 3 x 500 g 2 x 200 g 1 x 100 g	

<< bid document >>> Page **25** of **40**



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



Software features include:

- · Recording data manually or automatically
- Data capture set by time or intervals
- Display of real-time data, in digital form or as an analogue meter
- · Real-time traces of analogue signals
- · Logging data for printing and later analysis
- Exporting data for use by other software
- · Performing real-time calculations to generate user defined data
- Creating and printing charts and data tables
- Customisable layouts

Accessories (supplied):

- · All mains connectors and cables
- STP (shielded twisted pair) cables for equipment connection

Digital Inputs:

- 6 off RJ45 connection
- 4 off SPC (DTI) inputs

Analogue Inputs:

- 1 DIN type socket for dual trigger input
- 2 DIN type sockets for signal inputs of 0 to 10 V or 4 to 20 mA
- Sample rate up to 25 kHz with 12 bit resolution
- Bandwidth/Filter cut-off 3 kHz (nominal)

Data Export: • XLSX file (default) • HTML file (optional)

Lead creep specimen

Polypropylene creep specimen

Unplasticised creep specimen

Nylon 66 creep specimen

Includes:

Electronic Laboratory (5 years subscription)

Key features

- Provides automatic calculation, recording, charting and data export remotely
- An unlimited number of students can simultaneously acquire and process live experimental data remotely from their computer, just as they would in the laboratory Students can individually manipulate the experiment data remotely
- Intuitive and easy-to-use, with clear, customisable display and layout options
- To monitor engagement, the connection status of students are time logged
- Suited to remote classroom demonstrations, laboratory experiments and group work

features include:

- Monitors student participation through time logging
- · Records data manually or automatically
- Data capture can be set by time or intervals
- Displays real-time data in digital form or as an analogue meter
- · Real-time traces of analogue signals
- · Logs data for printing and later analysis
- Exports data for use by other software
- Performs real-time calculations to generate userdefined data

ex bid document >>> Page 26 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



anzinto charto and data tablas		
•prints charts and data tables		
Electrical Engineering The Interface is the central unit of the system.		
Equipment:		
32-bit processor with storage memory		
USB interfaces, transfer rate 12 Mbits/s		
WLAN/WiFi interface, 2.4 GHz, IEEE 802.11 b/g/n		
Simultaneous connection of any number of Experimenters		
High-quality designer casing with aluminium feet and surface-		
hardened Plexiglas front panel		
Suitable for accommodating in training panel frames for DIN A4		
training panels		
Designed for connection of 2-mm safety measuring leads		
Multi-coloured LEDs for displaying status		
• Adjustable analog output, +/-10 V, 0.2 A, DC – 5 MHz, via BNC and		
2-mm sockets		
• 4 Analog differential amplifier inputs with 10 MHz band width, safe		
for voltages up to 100 V, sampling rate 100 mega samples, 9		
measuring ranges, memory depth 4 x 8 k x 10 bits, inputs via BNC (2		
inputs) or 2-mm sockets (4 inputs)		
• 2 Analog inputs for current measurement, overcurrent-protected up		
to 5 A, sampling rate 250 kilo samples, 2 measuring ranges, resolution		
12 bits, connection via 2-mm sockets		
• 3 variable analog outputs +/- 20V, 1 A, DC-150 Hz		
16-bit digital signal output, of which 8 bits are accessed via 2-mm		
sockets, TTL/CMOS, clock frequency 0 – 100 kHz, electric strength +/-		
15 V		
• 16-bit digital signal input, of which 8 bits are accessed via 2-mm		
sockets, memory depth 16 bit x 2 k, TTL/CMOS, sampling rate 0 – 100		
kHz, electric strength +/- 15 V,		
 8 Relays, 24 V DC/1 A, of which 4 are accessed via 2-mm sockets External power supply with wide range input 100-264 V, 47-63 Hz, 		
output 24 V / 5 A		
Virtual instruments (meters and sources):		
• 2 x Voltmeter VIs, 2 x Ammeter VIs: AC, DC, 9 ranges, 100 mV to 50		
V, true RMS, AV		
• 1 x Power meter, 9 ranges, 100 mV to 50 V		
• 1 x VI with 8 relays, 1 x Multimeter VI: multimeter display in Software		
• 1 x 2-channel ammeter VI: AC, DC, 2 ranges, 300 mA and 3 A,		
TrueRMS, AV		
• 1 x 2-channel voltmeter VI: AC, DC, 9 ranges, 100 mV to 50 V,		
TrueRMS, AV		
• 1 2-/4-channel oscilloscope: band width 10 MHz, 25 time ranges, 100		
ns/div to 10 s/div, 9 ranges 20 mV/div to 10 V/div, trigger and pre-		
trigger, XY and XT modes, cursor function, addition and multiplication		
function for 2 channels		
• 1 x VI Spectrum Analyzer: 9 voltage ranges 100 mV to 50 V, input		
frequency range 3 Hz to 1 MHz, time domain display		
• 1 X VI Bode-Plotter: 9 voltage ranges 100 mV to 50 V, frequency		
range 1 Hz - 5MHz, time domain display and locus diagram		
• 1 x Adjustable DC voltage VI 0 - 10 V		
• 1 x Function generator VI: 0.5 Hz - 5 MHz, 0 - 10 V, sine, square,		
triangular,		
 1 x Arbitrary generator VI, 1 x Pulse generator VI 1 x VI with 16 digital outputs, 1 x VI with 16 x digital inputs, 1 x VI 		
with 16 digital input/outputs. Display modes: binary, hex, decimal and		
octal numerals		
 Ootal namoralo		

Page **27** of **40** <<< bid document >>>



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



- 1 x Three-phase power supply VI, 0 150 Hz, 0 14 Vrms, 2 A
- 1 x Adjustable DC power supply VI, 3 x (-20 V +20 V), 2 A
- 1 x Three-phase power supply VI with additional phase-shift and clock rate adjustment)

Includes:

- Interface
- Power supply
- Power lead
- USB cable
- · CD with basic software
- Operating manual

Experimenter for coupling to the Unit Interface or to other Experimenter modules.

Equipment:

- Connects to the Interface and additional Experimenters via unit bus
- Unit bus connection for experiment cards
- High-quality designer casing with aluminium feet and surfacehardened Plexiglas front window
- Suitable for accommodating training panel frames for DIN A4 training panels
- Fixed and variable voltages available
- Designed for connection of 2-mm safety measuring leads
- Accommodates Unit experiment cards
- Eject mechanism for Unit experiment cards with return spring
- Accommodates a breadboard for experimenting with discrete components and integrated circuits
- · Accommodates a multimeter using IrDa interface

Shunt resistors on a PCB, for current measurement using the analog inputs of the Unit system.

- 6 Shunt resistors: 2 x 1 ohm, 2 x 10 ohm, 2 x 100 ohm
- Screen print of symbols for identifying resistors, the voltage taps and current inputs
- 24 x 2-mm sockets
- Dimensions: 100 x 40 mm

Set of connection cables 2 mm (28 pcs) for Unit consisting of:

- 8 x connection leads 2 mm, 15 cm, blue
- 4 x connection leads 2 mm, 15 cm, yellow
- 5 x connection leads 2 mm, 45 cm, black
- 2 x connection leads 2 mm, 45 cm, yellow
- 5 x connection leads 2 mm, 45 cm, red
- 2 x connection leads 2 mm, 45 cm, blue
- 1 x safety adapter lead 4 mm to 2mm, 50 cm, black
- 1 x safety adapter lead 4 mm to 2mm, 50 cm, red
- 10 x 2-mm connector plugs / Plug spacing 5 mm, white

Universal precision lab multimeter and temperature meter with IR interface for high-quality, universal measurement and testing in educational settings, power plants, process control installations etc.

- 33/4-digit multimeter; resolution: ±3,100 digits
- Measurement classification CATII-1000 V
- Can be connected to Unit system via IR interface
- Voltage and current measuring ranges: 30 mV-1000 V DC, 3 V-1000 V AC; 3 mA-16 A DC; 30 mA-10 A AC
- Resistance ranges: 30 ohm-30 Mohm

ex bid document sys
Page 28 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



- Special functions: °C for temperature measurements using PT100/1000 thermocouple (optional accessory)
- · Continuity and diode testing
- Automatic range selection and battery shut-off, min./max. and data hold function
- Safety fuse for current measurement range up to 300 mA
- \bullet Protection against high currents in the mA range for nominal voltage of 1000 V
- · Display with bar chart and backlighting
- Includes protective sleeve, measuring leads, 1 x spare fuse, 9V battery, test certificate according to DIN 43751

Storage case Sturdy aluminum case with moulded foam block to accommodate a complete Unit system (without equipment)

- Capable of accommodating 1 Interface, 2 Experimenters, 1 power supply as well as cables and smaller accessories
- · Lockable padlock; stable padlock hinge
- · Colours: aluminium, black, chrome

Course - Electric Machines 1: DC machines

Includes:

- 1 Experiment card with open, 2-pole stator and 2 exciter windings, temperature sensor with voltage source, starting and load resistors
- · Rotor with variable brushes
- Stroboscope with extra-bright LED
- · Software browser and course software

Course contents:

- Identifying the most typical uses for DC machines
- Illustration of electromagnetic induction and the Lorentz force
- Illustration of design and function of commutated machines (DC machines)
- Introduction to the key components of commutated machines, stator, commutator and carbon brushes
- Measurement of I and V in armature and exciter and determining the armature and exciter impedances
- · Interpreting a rating plate
- Introduction to circuit diagrams and characteristics for various types of connection: series, shunt and compound windings
- Connection and operation of DC machines in various operating modes
- · Speed measurement using a stroboscope
- Presentation to various types of speed regulation and reversal: field weakening, modification by means of armature and field resistors
- investigation of various methods for controlling speed and direction of rotation
- Connection and operation of commutated machines with AC voltages: universal motors
- · Introduction to methods of braking DC machines
- Measurement of I and V when braking DC machines
- Explain the importance of temperature monitoring for electrical machines
- Temperature display in the exciter winding when a machine is running using a semiconductor sensor

Course - Electric Machines 2: Asynchronous machines Includes:

ex bid document >>> Page 29 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



- 1 Experiment module with stator and three-phase winding,run-up and operating capacitor and temperature sensor with constant current source
- 3 Rotors: squirrel-cage, permanent-magnet, rotor with open winding
- Stroboscope with extra-bright LED
- · Software browser and course software
- Storage case

Course contents:

- · Identifying the most typical applications of rotating field machines
- Illustration of the principles of electromagnetic induction
- Illustration of the design and function of rotating field machines
- Illustration of the differences between motor and generator operation
- Introduction to the key components of a rotating field machine, the rotor and stator
- Experimental demonstration of how torque arises and of the generator principle
- Creation of a rotating magnetic field by rotating field machines: experimental demonstration of a rotating magnetic field in the stator
- Presentation to the principle of a 3-phase transformer
- Evaluation measurement of three-phase machines in star and delta configurations.
- Measurement of phase-to-phase and line-to-line voltage and current
- Measurement of rotor voltage and current
- · Interpreting a rating plate
- Nominal data and characteristic parameters, power factor, pole-pairs, torque, speed and slip
- · Design and function of asynchronous machines
- Investigation of a squirrel-cage rotor, frequency response characteristics, reversal of rotation
- Evaluation measurement of the operating response of a synchronous machine with a permanent magnet rotor
- Introduction to the principle of a capacitor motor (Steinmetz circuit)
- Evaluation measurement of the operating response of a capacitor motor
- Illustration of the importance of temperature monitoring in electrical machines
- · Measurement of winding temperature in running machines
- Fault simulation (4 simulated faults activated by relay)

Course - Electric Machines 3: Synchronous and slip-ring machines Includes:

- 1 Experiment card including stator with three-phase winding and starting resistors
- 3 Rotors: slip-ring rotor, synchronous rotor and reluctance rotor
- Stroboscope with extra-bright LED
- Software browser and course software

Course contents:

- Identifying the most typical applications for synchronous rotors, slipring rotors and reluctance machines
- Illustration of a how a magnetic field arises in rotating field machines
- Illustration of the design and function of synchronous, slip-ring and reluctance machines
- Introduction to the key components of synchronous, slip-ring and reluctance machines (including salient pole, non-salient pole and reluctance rotors)

ex bid document >>> Page 30 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



• Introduction to circuit diagrams, terminal charts and nominal data for		
synchronous, slip-ring and reluctance machines		
Interpreting a rating plate		
 Introduction to the principles of speed control of slip-ring rotor 		
machines		
• investigation of the operating response of slip-ring rotor machines.		
Measurement of rotor voltages with open and shorted rotor windings,		
response to starting resistors, determining slip and speed by means of		
voltage measurements		
Illustration of the differences between motor and generator operation		
of synchronous machines		
Presentation to the principles of speed control of synchronous		
machines		
• investigation of the operating response of synchronous machines:		
run-up behavior, speed measurement, power factor determination (cos		
j) with the aid of current and voltage measurements		
• Experimental of the operating response of reluctance machines:		
creation of torque, run-up response, asynchronous and synchronous		
operation, reversal of rotation, power factor determination (cos j) with		
the aid of current and voltage measurements		
Course - Electric Machines 5: Stepper motors		
Includes:		
 Experiment card with 2-phase stepper motor, 200 steps per 		
revolution and Incremental disc		
 Driver circuit with 6 control inputs and power amplifier, integrated 		
current regulation, optional switching to resistor current limiting		
Overload and status display via LEDs		
 Software browser and course software 		
Course contents:		
 Introduction to customary applications of stepper motors 		
 Familiarisation to the design and function of stepper motors: 		
Permanent-magnet stepper motors, reluctance and hybrid stepper		
motors		
 Identifying the advantages and disadvantages of various stepper 		
motors		
 Presentation to the various principles for controlling stepper motors 		
(unipolar und bipolar)		
Introduction to full-step and half-step operating modes		
Experimental determination of step angle, maximum operating		
frequency and maximum start frequency		
Investigation by measurement of control signals in half-step and full-		
step mode		
Analysis of control signals when rotation is reversed		
Introduction to various methods of current regulation for stepper		
motors		
Experimental determination of the current regulation in use on the		
basis of control signals		
Writing a program for positioning the stepper motor using relative or		
absolute positioning		
Course - Electric Machines 6: Linear motors Includes		
Experiment board with:		
Transparent linear motor with non-ferrous armature Page 240mm approx		
Range 340mm approx.		
Integrated microprocessor control		

Page **31** of **40** <<< bid document >>>



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



35W power amplifier		
Visualization of control vector		
Position detection with analog Hall sensors		
Software browser and course software		
Course contents		
Introduction to design and operating principle of a linear motor		
Illustration of terms "Lorentz force" and "induced voltage"		
Familiarisation to linear motor applications		
Designs of linear motors		
Advantages and disadvantages of linear motors in comparison to		
rotary motors		
Finding of characteristic values for a motor		
Positioning of a linear motor		
Finding motor position with the help of encoders or Hall sensors		
Distinction between relative and absolute positioning		
Determination of motor position using analog Hall sensors		
Storage Case Sturdy aluminium case with moulded foam block to		
accommodate an experiment board		
Capable of accommodating 1 experiment board and smaller		
accessories		
Lockable padlock; stable padlock hinge		
Colours: aluminium, black, chrome		
Course - Electric Machines 7: BLDC/servo motors		
Includes:		
• 1 Experiment module featuring a brushless DC (BLDC) motor with		
electronic commutation, speed and torque control plus Hall sensors		
for measuring speed		
Software browser and course software		
Course contents:		
Familiarisation to common applications of BLDC motors The second for a familiar and familiarisations of BLDC motors		
Introduction to design and function of BLDC motors		
investigation of how BLDC motors work Advantages and disadvantages of BLDC masters		
Advantages and disadvantages of BLDC motors Introduction to various significance controlling BLDC motors.		
Introduction to various circuits for controlling BLDC motors: square and sine ways current signals.		
and sine-wave current signals		
Measurement and analysis of circuits Introduction to various methods of detecting reter position; Hall		
• Introduction to various methods of detecting rotor position: Hall		
sensors, back-emf, pole detection, resolvers and incremental sensors • Measurement of position using Hall sensors		
Introduction to current and speed control of BLDC motors		
Experimental investigation of speed control		
Setting parameters for speed control		
Course - Single- and Three-phase transformers		
Includes:		
• 1 Experiment module with three-phase transformer, with 12 windings		
and tapings for study of single phase and three phase transformers		
and transformer circuits, three-phase load, useable for star and delta		
connection		
Software and course		
Course contents:		
Principles of transformers		
Study of load characteristics of single and three phase transformers		
Measurement of I and V under load / no-load conditions		
Study of the transformation ratio		
Equivalent circuit diagram		

<<< bid document >>> Page **32** of **40**



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



• 🗡	nalyze of three-phase transformers				
	nalyze of various three-phase transformer circuits ar	d their effects			
	load / no-load operation				
	nalyze of various circuits with unbalanced load				
	inding of short circuit voltage				
Te	rms and Conditions:				
a)	Equipment and Components should be branded (not cand brand new.	one, imitation, or ass	embled)		
b)	Availability of parts in the local market by local distr	butor			
c)	Supplier should include the installation, commission	ng and testing of equ	uipment		
d)	Supplier should provide training for the end-use	rs (Faculty Membe	rs) and		
	continuous free re-training during the warranty peri	od			
e)	Provision of Technical Data Sheet indicating the bran	d name and model c	of item/s		
f)	Prior to issuing the Certificate of Complete Deliverie	s, the Equipment test	ting and		
	sealing must be conducted with the end-users and TV	VGs.			
g)	One (1) Year Warranty against factory defects inclu	ding labor. It will sta	art after		
	the turn-over and acceptance of delivery by the end	-user.			
h)	During or after the delivery, the Supplier shall submit to	ie following requirem	ents:		
	Delivery Receipt				
	2. Supplier's Sales Invoice				
	3. Operations and Maintenance Manual				
	4. Warranty or KSU will deduct 1% on the total	value of the equipr	nent as		
	Retention Money				
	I hereby certify to comply with all the above Techr	ical Specifications.			
— Nar	, ,	ver Printed Name		Date	
	OI Kej	resentative			

Page **33** of **40** <<< bid document >>>



Republic of the Philippines KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800





Section VIII. Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents

Notes on the Checklist of Technical and Financial Documents

The prescribed documents in the Checklist are mandatory to be submitted in the Bid, but shall be subject to the following:

- a. GPPB Resolution No. 09-2020 on the efficient procurement measures during a State of Calamity or other similar issuances that shall allow the use of alternate documents in lieu of the mandated requirements; or
- b. Any subsequent GPPB issuances adjusting the documentary requirements after the effectivity of the adoption of the PBDs.

The BAC shall be checking the submitted documents of each Bidder against this Checklist to ascertain if they are all present, using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion pursuant to Section 30 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184.

ex bid document >>> Page 34 of 40



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800





Checklist of Technical Documents

Name of Project :	PROCUREMENT OF FIELD AND LABORATORY EQUIPMENT FOR CENGINEERING, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AGRICULTURE ASYSTEMS ENGINEERING	_	
Approved Budget : for the Contract :	Php 26,960,000.00		
Name of Bidder :			
Address of Bidder :			
ITEM NO.	REQUIREMENTS	PASSED	FAILED
I. TECHNICAL COMPO	NENT ENVELOPE		
	Class "A" Documents		
<u>Legal Documents</u>			
and [] Regis Depa Coop equiv [] Mayo princ equiv [] Tax o by th	PhilGEPS Registration Certificate (Platinum Membership) (all Pages); stration certificate from Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), rtment of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole proprietorship, or perative Development Authority (CDA) for cooperatives or its valent document; and or's or Business permit issued by the city or municipality where the ipal place of business of the prospective bidder is located, or the valent document for Exclusive Economic Zones or Areas; and selearance per E.O. No. 398, s. 2005, as finally reviewed and approved the Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR).		
<u>Technical Document</u>	=		
contracts,	t of the prospective bidder of all its ongoing government and private including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether not similar in nature and complexity to the Contract to be bid; and		
the Contr 23.4.1.3	t of the bidder's Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to ract to be bid, except under conditions provided for in Sections and 23.4.2.4 of the 2016 revised IRR of RA No. 9184, within the period as provided in the Bidding Documents;		
This staten	nent shall be supported with any of the following as applicable:		
i. Ce (CC rep ii. Off	overnment Contracts: rtificate of Final Acceptance (CFA) and/or Certificate of Complete Deliveries CD) signed by Head of the Procuring Entity (HOPE) or its duly authorized presentative, or ricial Receipt(s) of the bidder covering the full amount of the Contract; or les Invoice issued for the Contract, if completed.		

H. Conformity with **Technical Specifications**, which include Production/ Delivery Schedule based on Section VI- Schedule of Requirements, and After-Sales/Parts, if applicable

certification issued by the Insurance Commission; or

Original copy of Notarized Bid Securing Declaration; and

b) For Private Contracts:

i. End-user's Acceptance, or

Official Receipt(s) of the bidder covering the full amount of the Contract; and

G. Original copy of Bid Security. If in the form of a Surety Bond, also submit a



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 Bids and Awards Committee



and DECUMPENT	DACOED	TAIL ED	
ITEM NO. REQUIREMENT		PASSED	FAILED
	al duly signed revised Omnibus Sworn Statement, with the ing supporting paragraphs as follows:		
1) Sign	natory is proprietor/duly authorized representative of bidder.		
2) Full	I power and authority to perform acts or represent bidder.		
3) Not	t "blacklisted" or barred from bidding		
4) Eac	ch document is authentic copy of original, complete, and correct.		
5) Aut	thorizing Head of Procuring Entity to verify all documents submitted.		
6) Not	t related to HOPE, BAC, TWG, Secretariat, PMO/IU, within 3rd civil degree.		
7) Cor	mplies with existing labor laws and standards.		
8) Awa	are of and undertaken responsibilities as a bidder.		
9) Did	I not give any commission, amount, fee, or consideration.		
Cor (Esi thro enti serv pur	dure to perform or deliver any of the obligations and undertakings in the ntract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute criminal liability for Swindling stafa) or the commission of fraud with unfaithfulness or abuse of confidence ough misappropriating or converting any payment received by a person or ity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods or vices, to the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines resuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930, as amended, or the Revised and Code.		
A at	applicable, Original Notarized Secretary's Certificate in case of a orporation, partnership, or cooperative; or Original Special Power of attorney of all members of the joint venture giving full power and uthority to its officer to sign the OSS and do acts to represent the Bidder Authority of the signatory)		
i.2. Inteç	grity Pledge of KSU Service Provider with the attached ID of AMO		
<u>and</u>			
Financial Documen	<u>nts</u>		
Supplie BIR or calenda	upplier's audited financial statements , showing, among others, the er's total and current assets and liabilities, stamped "received" by the its duly accredited and authorized institutions, for the preceding ar year which should not be earlier than two (2) years from the date of emission; and		
K. The pro (NFCC)	ospective bidder's computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity		
	mitted Line of Credit from a Universal or Commercial Bank in lieu of its computation.		
	Class "B" Documents		
	cable, a duly signed joint venture agreement (JVA) in case the joint is already in existence; or		
that the	otarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners stating by will enter into and abide by the provisions of the JVA in the instance bid is successful.		
Other documentary	y requirements under RA No. 9184 (as applicable)		
reciprod	preign bidders claiming by reason of their country's extension of cal rights to Filipinos] Certification from the relevant government office country stating that Filipinos are allowed to participate in government		



KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800

Bids and Awards Committee



procurement activities for the same item or product.				
ITEM NO.		REQUIREMENTS	PASSED	FAILED
	N.	Certification from the DTI if the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder		
		or Domestic Entity.		
	0.	Certificate of Exclusive Distributorship, if applicable		
	P.	License to Operate issued by a relevant government agency		

NOTE:

- 1. Any missing, incomplete, or patently insufficient document in the above-mentioned Checklist is a ground for outright rejection (non-complying) of the bid.
- 2. For hassle-free and easier bid evaluation, the Technical and Financial Envelopes are preferably soft bound and with Ear-Tabbing for each Checklist. Ring bound is discouraged.

CHECKED BY:		
BAC MEMBER's/	/TWG's Name and Signature:	
DATE AND TIME	OF EVALUATION:	
REMARKS:	☐ Eligible/ Passed ☐ Non-Eligible/ Failed	

ex bid document >>> Page 37 of 40







Checklist of Financial Documents

Name of P	roject :	PROCUREMENT OF FIELD AND LABORATORY EQUIPMENT FOR CIVENGINEERING, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND AGRICULTURE AND ENGINEERING		STEMS
Approved for the Cor		Php 26,960,000.00		
Name of B	idder :			
Address of	f Bidder :			
ITEM NO.	REQUIREME	ENTS	PASSED	FAILE
II. FINAN	CIAL COMP	ONENT ENVELOPE		
	A. Origina	al of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form ; and		
	B. Origina	I of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule(s)		
	C. Technic	cal Data Sheet of Items		
2.	For hass preferabl discourage Each and signed by	sing, incomplete, or patently insufficient document in the about is a ground for outright rejection (non-complying) of the bid. Ile-free and easier bid evaluation, the Technical and Financial by soft bound and with Ear-Tabbing for each Checklist. Reged. If every page of the Documents comprising the Financial Property the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder. Failure to for the rejection of the bid.	Envelopes ing boun	are d is
CHECKED	BY:			
BAC MEM	BER's/TW(G's Name and Signature:		
DATE AND	O TIME OF	EVALUATION:		
REMARKS				
		Complying		
		lon-Complying		

Page **38** of **40** << bid document >>>

